BROO509n 2_0 \

Middle West Service Company John S. Ferguson 12560 Hilictest Road
Consultants and Engineers to the Utility Industry Serior Vice President Dellas, Texas 75230
214 -387-4838

. -
(Lo
L

A Dhvivion of
MWS Consultan s Inc

December 26, 1979

Mr. G. D. Calkins

Decommissioning Program Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Calkins:

My letter to you of December 17, 1979 contained
an error in the last paragraph of page 2. I made the
statement that the only difference between normalized
taxes and flow through taxes was the pattern of revenue
requirements and not the total revenue requirements.
That statement is incorrect, as flowing through a
future tax benefit would result in decreasing the total
revenue requirements. The statement concerning the
changing pattern of revenue requirements is correct.

Regards,

JSF/pl

cc: Robert S. Wood
P. A. Rock



